COO

Environmentat Protectxon Agency
An fomhaireacht um !

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

- Phily > Johnstown Castle Estate
Mr .Phlhp DUﬁTy County Wexford, lreland
Senior Executive Officer Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Wicklow COUllty Council Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
. Contae Loch Garman, kire

County Buildings T 4353 53916 0600
Wicklov\/ F: 435353916 0699

£ info@epa.ie

W www.epa.ie
RE: Ballymurtagh Landfill LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Waste Licence Review Application in respect of Ballymurtagh Landfill Facility at
Ballymurtagh, Ballygahan Upper, Ballygahan Lower, Tinnahinch, Co. Wicklow
Dear Mr Dufty

15th March, 2011 WO0011-02

[ acknowledge receipt on 8" March, 2011 of information requested under Article
14(2)(b)(i1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. I am to advise you
that the information is currently being assessed for compliance the above referenced
Regulations.

Yours sincerely,

Joe Reilly
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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